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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

08 January 2009 11:32 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

iCodeAi 

The only addition, if you felt it appropriate would be to say "as already agreed with the Coroner" 

Code A i 

Message sent from a Blackberry handheld device. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: i~~.~3_~_~~~j u sti c e. g s i. gov.uk] 
Sent: 08/01/2009 11:12 GMT 
To: ..... -~-~~l-~-~--i 
Ce:          Code A i@justice-gsi-gov-uk>; i ......... ~~]-~-~ ......... 

[.~.~.~:.~~b~_~.~.~.~.~.~.~._:’~j u sti ce. gsi. go v. uk > 
Subject: ~: Gospo~ W~ Memorial Hospital 

Code 

I’ve largely used your message below as the basis of the draft reply attached. Grateful for any further comments. 

Thanks. 

From:;, .......................................... .C_o_..d..e_._.A.. ...........................................                                     @dh.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07 January 2009 :[6:02 

CC:L ....................................................................... 
Subject: .Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

I would prefer not to have to go to Ministers with this again given that nothing substantive has happened to 
since we all met the Coroner and the police and it was agreed that the coroner would go ahead with the 
Inquests 

It would be helpful if you could just reply that you have confirmed with the Department that their view 
remains the same since the Coroner decided to hold Inquests. Given the variety of investigations already 
undertaken and the powers that Coroners have to inquire into all the circumstances leading up to the death, 
we agree that the Inquests should now proceed and if after that there remain any issues that need further 
attention then DH will look at the position again 
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Best wishes 

Code A I 
Perhaps you cou 

Message sent from a Blackberry handheld device. 

From:i ............................. _C._..o._d_..e._._A_. ............................. ~justice.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07/01/2009 13:27 GMT 

Code A @j u stic e. gsi ¯ gov ¯ uk> ~.~.0_-.~e_-.~.~j 

Subleet: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Code 

As you know, DH is leading on recent correspondence about the question of a public inquiry into the deaths at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

The coroner who will be holding the inquests has now added his voice to the call for reconsideration of a public inquiry 
- letter attached. As the basis of any public inquiry would be the standards of care at the hospital, it seems to us that 
this is another one for a DH reply. If you agree, we will acknowledge and inform the coroner that his letter has been 
passed to you. 

As I’m off for a week after tomorrow, please cc your response to Judith and Brian. 

Thanks. 

Code A 
Current Coroner Policy Team 
Coroners & Burials Division 
Ministry of Justice 
2nd Floor (2.40) 
102 Petty France 

_L_._o._n_~.o_._nJ._S_._W_.J_N_.~_.A_J_. .................. 
Code A 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone 
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at 
any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails 
and their contents. 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 
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Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone 
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at 
any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails 
and their contents. 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Intemet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone 
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at 
any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails 
and their contents. 


